

MINUTES OF UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA COLLEGE PANHELLENIC ASSOCIATION [13, April, 2022]

The regular meeting was called to order by President Alli Calvert at 3:34 pm. The roll was called by Vice President of Administration Alyssa Russo. A quorum was present.

READING OF THE PANHELLENIC CREED

We, as undergraduate Members of women's fraternities, stand for good scholarship, for guarding of good health, for maintenance of fine standards and for serving, to the best of our ability, our college community. Cooperation for furthering fraternity life, in harmony with its best possibilities, is the ideal that shall guide our fraternity activities. We, as Fraternity Women, stand for service through the development of character inspired by the close contact and deep friendship of the individual fraternity and Panhellenic life. The opportunity for wide and wise human service, through mutual respect and helpfulness, is the tenet by which we strive to live.

Roll Call

Alpha Delta Pi **YES** Alpha Epsilon Phi **YES** Alpha Xi Delta **YES** Chi Omega **YES** Delta Delta Delta **YES** Delta Zeta **YES** Gamma Phi Beta **YES** Kappa Alpha Theta **YES** Kappa Delta **YES** Kappa Kappa Gamma **YES** Pi Beta Phi **YES** Zeta Tau Alpha **YES**

GUESTS: The following guests were present:

• Sgt. Adam Casebolt

There was a motion by a general census by Panhellenic President Alli Calvert to approve the previous minutes of the meeting on [4/6/2022].

Hannah Lewis, Pi Beta Phi Pan Delegate, motioned to approve the previous minutes of the meeting on [4/6/2022] by a general census.

Maddy Rametta, Alpha Delta Pi Pan Delegate, seconded the motion to approve the previous minutes of the meeting on [4/6/2022] by a general census.

PREVIOUS MINUTES: The previous minutes of the meeting on [4/6/2022] were approved as distributed

OFFICER REPORTS

President- Alli Calvert: pan@ucf.edu

- Next All-President and Advisors Meeting

 April 20th at 6 pm on Zoom
 - Next Panhellenic Presidents Meeting
 - April 21st at 9 pm on Zoom
- Reminder: Moratorium on Events with alcohol starts next monday and lasts until the fall semester
 - This is normal practice and has occurred for years
- Greek Council Applications
 - Executive Vice President open now (<u>click here</u>)
 - Community Program Committee (click here)
 - Director of Leadership and Academics opening TBD
 - Position descriptions (<u>click here</u>)
- Expansion Rumors
 - None of the three fraternities that visited during IFC expansion week have been offered a spot back on campus.
- OFSL staff hiring
 - The exec board will be assisting in the hiring process for the new Coordinator and Assistant Director over the summer. Please let us know if you have any qualities you would like to see in these positions as staff members and chapter coaches.
- Pan Love and Mine Always

Executive Vice President- Caitlin Moore: ucfpanevp@gmail.com

- I finished another round of proposals to change our governing documents and our NPC Advisor sent in a few changes to the proposal.
 - Over summer, I'll be fixing those along with other necessary changes.
- I'm having my first 1-1 with Dr. Williams on Friday!
- BOTW: Recruitment Rules, Section 3: Chapter
 - A couple of weeks ago, I introduced my "Bylaw of the Week" initiative.
 - Each week, I will highlight one of our Panhellenic Bylaws or Recruitment Rules to increase awareness and education of our policies.
 - This week's BOTW is from our Recruitment Rules, Section 3: Chapter. It states in

part, "Chapters are not permitted to "Dirty Recruit"..."Dirty Recruiting" refers to any activity not complying with NPC or Panhellenic Council rules and guidelines. The following examples include but are not limited to: hot boxing, slander, giving preferential treatment to a specific prospective member, etc. "Dirty Recruiting" will be adjudicated on a case-by-case basis."

Vice President of Internal Recruitment- Brooke Campbell: ucfpaninternal@gmail.com

- Happy Pan Wednesday!
- I had a great meeting with the recruitment directors and new member educators to discuss bid day on Monday!
 - They will be starting their theme selection and contracts for that soon
- Next time you see your chapter's recruitment director, give them a high five or something! They are almost done with their hardest recruitment contract they need to complete
 - They work so hard behind the scenes and I am so excited for all of them to show off what they have been working on when we come back for spirit week.
- I am opening a position back up for recruitment team Head Break Room Chair
 - This position will help facilitate the Potential New Member breakroom during recruitment with another chair. They are able to speak to the Potential New Member's and provide extra guidance aside from their rho gamma. You would also serve as an exec leader, which means you get to work with a group of rho gammas and knock on the doors during recruitment!
 - If you are interested, the application will open today after Pan, and will close Monday April 18th at 11:59pm!
 - The link to the application can be found in today's minutes and I will be sending out the application to the pan dels.
 - Head Break Room Application
 - If you have any questions in regards to what recruitment team is, what they do in an in person recruitment setting, what an exec leader is, or what your specific role in this position would be, please reach out to my email -<u>ucfpaninternal@gmai.com</u>
- 124 days until UCF Day 1 That's all from me!

Vice President of External Recruitment- Kali Rojas: ucfpanexternalrecruitment@gmail.com

- Tabling has been going on both on Memory Mall and outside the Student Union for the past two weeks. This is our last bit of tabling for the semester and the rho gammas are killing it!
- We have over 100 registered Potential New Members!

- I've continued my 1:1 meetings with PNMs and I am using these meetings as an opportunity to see what PNMs want to know most about Panhellenic and about recruitment so I can cater marketing towards what will most affirm the idea that it is something they want to and should join.
- I am having a 1:1 with Dr. Viancca Williams next week that I am so excited for!
- SPREAD THE WORD ABOUT RECRUITMENT!!! I am consistently available to meet with women interested in Panhellenic and they can schedule a meeting with me through email and that link is being added to the website very soon. It is essential that each Panhellenic woman does their part to grow our community and recommending Panhellenic's Primary Recruitment process to those you know and meet is the best way to do this!
- That's all from me, Pan Love and Mine Always!

Vice President of Risk Management- Oriana Ravenna: ucfpanrisk@gmail.com

- Happy PAN Wednesday!
- I wanted to thank Adam Casebolt from UCF Police Department for coming to speak today! We really appreciate it!
- I am so sad there is only one more PAN left but I wanted to thank everyone for all their input this semester to make our PANS more interactive and fun!
- I also wanted to remind everyone that the suggestion box in the link tree will still be open all summer and if anyone has any suggestions for next semester, please send them now so we have time to work on some of your suggestions for the next year!
- Lastly, I just wanted to wish everyone good luck for finals and to remind everyone to take time for yourself and to just breathe because it's the final stretch until summer! YOU GOT THIS!
- Have a safe week!

Vice President of Public Relations- Amy Le:ucfpanpr@gmail.com

- Revamping media in time for our Potential New Members!
 - Includes making some video content
 - Website resources
 - Blog I am once again asking you all to help me! If you want a chance to be featured on your experience – please fill out my form if you want to be a part of it!
 - WEBSITE BLOG SUBMISSION FORM
- Pan shoutouts of the week:
 - "SHOUTOUT TO VP OF INTERNAL BROOKE!! I HOPE YOU HAVE A STUNNING WEEK!" -Allison Beckerman
 - "I absolutely loved being your jpan Natalie! You're killing it! Love meghan :)" -Meg Kalenborn
 - "Sophie in DZ you're doing amazing!! Love your pc bestie <3" Emma Taylor
 - "To Jahara, ily & you look amazing in my glasses -love, liv" Olivia Stevens

• "To my roommate Lexi! UR amazing & accomplish anything u put ur mind 2!" -Aviana Fedele

Vice President of Community Involvement- Grace Schmorrow: ucfpaninvolvement@gmail.com

- We have an exciting Circle of Sisterhood initiative coming up! During finals and while you're studying I will be passing out chocolate bars with a QR code with information about Circle of Sisterhood and a venmo you can donate to. This is not limited to Greek life so spread the word and be on the lookout for more information!
- With the end of the semester approaching, reach out to me if you need any help find service hour opportunities!
- This Saturday, Second Harvest needs volunteers to help them at an off site event. Email me for more information!
- The Women's Network is hosting a talk on women in the workplace and increasing women's influence in the professional world. It is this Thursday at 5:30 and at 7:30 on zoom. Email me if you are interested!

Vice President of Leadership and Academic Development- *Shenella Foster:* <u>ucfpanlad@gmail.com</u>

- My assistant Carolina and I have been working on a few things this past week. We have compiled a list and I would like to take an opportunity to appreciate all the women who have been nominated for Panhellenic Leader of the past few months.
 - Alpha Delta Pi
 - Emily Padgett
 - Hannah Hadelman
 - Ava Nelms
 - Megan Heimer
 - Alpha Epsilon Phi
 - Alyssa Merz
 - Rachel King
 - Haley Saltz
 - Sydney Reisman
 - Aidan Gonzalez
 - Sarah Martins
 - Delta Zeta
 - Lindsay Eisenstark
 - Gamma Phi Beta
 - Raea Eyre
 - Chi Omega
 - Marian Lobaton
 - Nicole Munar
 - Kappa Alpha Theta
 - Camilia Reyes

- Danielle McWhorter
- Grace Bartlett
- Nicole Tikriti
- Kappa Delta
 - Carolina Perez
 - Leyton Dudley
 - Victoria Seilkop
- Kappa Kappa Gamma
 - Danielle Laux
 - Catherine Sturman
- Zeta Tau Alpha
 - Madison Pobocik
 - Emma McCabe
- In addition, we have been working on Parent's Forum and the Pan Career Fair.
 - Thank you to the chapters who have sent me your Alumna Chairs, Pan dels if you haven't sent this to me please have it to me by this Friday.
- Below I have attached a link to calculate your Cumulative GPA
 - https://gradecalc.info/us/fl/ucf/cumulative_gpa_calc.pl

Vice President of Recruitment Guides- Jess Losardo: ucfpanrecruitmentguides@gmail.com

- Happy Wednesday!
- This is the first Wednesday we do not have a Rho Gamma meeting until summer!
- There will be 5 meetings over the summer to ensure they are all prepared for spirit week, which I am so incredibly PUMPED for!
- Lastly, I am having my first 1-1 with Dr. Williams next Monday!
- That's all from me, have a great week!

Vice President of Administration- Alyssa Russo: ucf.pan.vpa@gmail.com

- Hi everybody!! Happy Pan Wednesday
- I have received only 9 checks for Rho Gamma Fees so please make sure your presidents and finance chairs are getting those together because they are due April 15th (next Friday) at 4:45pm in my mailbox in OFSL
- PAN QOTW: What is one change you've seen this semester throughout the Panhellenic community that you would like to see proceed in the future?
- Please remind your finance chairs to fill out the All Chapters Updated Dues by the end of the week!
 - Thank you to the 5 chapters who have already completed this!
- WOOOO Recruitment Shirts are being ordered, so far 3 chapters have been successfully ordered so please be anticipating your invoices by the end of the week
 - Checks will be due to my mailbox on Monday 25th at 4:45pm

Vice President of Diversity, Equity & Inclusion- Lexi Butler: ucfpandei@gmail.com

- Thank you Pan Dels for being so eager to participate in the Diversified Greek Council liaisons' pan pairing plan! This is the first step in truly bridging the gap between Diversified Greek Council and Panhellenic.
- Pan Dels: I will be sending you all a link sent from Alpha Kappa Delta Phi, they are having their probate this Saturday and wanted to shout some orgs out!
- Me and Amy (PAN PR) are working diligently to revamp the DEI Page, we should have a set layout by next week.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Advisor reports:

- Viancca:
 - Packet 2 is due next Friday, April 22 by 5 pm via Webcourses.
 - FSL Scholarship announcements will be made next week
 - Welcome Lambda Theta Alpha Latin Sorority, Inc. to UCF! The Beta Theta chapter is DGV's newest organization.

Chair Reports:

Inter-Fraternity Council:

- Recruitment director for IFC is in contact with Pan in order to understand our structure better to help them with their recruitment
- We have access to the calendar! IFC is working on fall dates over the summer
- They want to work better on NPHC and DGC involvement

Diversified Greek Council:

- Sigma Lambda Gamma Sorority Inc.
 - Probate 8pm, be there at 7:45
- Alpha Kappa Delta Phi Sorority Inc.
 - New Member Presentation this Saturday, 4/16 at 5pm; be there at 4:45
 - They will be shouting out each chapter in attendance so please show up
- Pan x DGC pairings
 - Almost every chapter in Pan said yes to pairings with DGC!
 - Katie and I will be pairing you guys up with different DGC chapters and should be letting you know soon
 - Pan Dels look out for any messages from me or Katie on GroupMe for more information
 - Remember this will be starting in the fall since classes are ending soon

National Pan-Hellenic Council:

- Fast Fact: Alpha Phi Alpha is the first intercollegiate Greek-lettered fraternity established for African American men, and was founded on Dec. 4, 1906, at Cornell University.
- Omega Psi Phi has their "Our Omega" week this week and they want everyone to come out and support!! Tomorrow they have their "How 2 Love" event in NSC 101 at 6:30 pm, and Friday is "Go Dj" in VAB 132 from 6:30-9 pm. There are no further details about what the events are but please come out and support! Also, the Iota's are having a movie night tonight in HEC 125, doors open at 8:30 pm! You're not gonna want to miss it, there's going to be some special guests in attendance.

Greek Council:

- Next Friday we have our day of service / unity from 11-4pm; it is open to everyone in the greek community.
 - Pie a president
- Applications Open Executive Vice President, Director of Leadership and Academics
 - See Alli's minutes above for links
 - Close on April 30th
- Here is my email if you need to contact me: <u>greekcouncil@ucf.edu</u>
- Greek Council is having general body meetings next semester

Chapter reports:

Alpha Delta Pi- Maddison Rametta

- Happy Pan Wednesday, thank you Zeta Tau Alpha for hosting!
- We had so much fun at our movie night with Gamma Phi Beta this past week!
- We started this week off with a sisterhood tote bag painting event that was so much fun!
- We are all so excited for our Black Diamond Formal tomorrow night!
- This week, we will be wrapping up fundraising for Delta Sigma Phi and Zeta Beta Tau!
- Next week is our Senior Appreciation Week, and we look forward to celebrating all our wonderful seniors!
- QOTW: Sisters said they wish they knew:
 - There's a place for everyone so just be yourself and don't overthink it.
 - How the process works, I felt like I was kept in the dark and felt like it was 100% my choice when it's not.
 - To keep an open mind and take notes about how you feel going into and leaving each house.
 - That the mentality of "what you put into it is what you get out of it" is outdated I think it's more "what you get out of the experience depends on what you're open to".
- That's all from me, have a great week!

Alpha Epsilon Phi- Balyn Siegel

- Hi everyone! Thank you Zeta Tau Alpha for hosting.
- We are so excited to be participating in Zeta Beta Tau, Phi Gamma Delta, Delta Sigma Phi, and Tau Kappa Epsilon's philanthropies!
- Tomorrow is our big appreciation night where we will be playing the dating game with our bigs.
- PQOTW: Girls wish they knew to bring their own portable fan, pack a lunch, bring a pair of shoes that are not heels, and any product to touch up their makeup and hygiene products.

Alpha Xi Delta- Hannah Feingold

- Happy wednesday!
- Thank you Zeta Tau Alpha for hosting!
- We had so much fun at our formal yesterday at The Balcony.
- On Monday, we had a sister Easter egg hunt and dying which was so fun.
- Today we are looking forward to our pan pairing event with Zeta Tau Alpha
- In response to the question of the week ours sisters said:
 - "Be yourself!"
 - "If you get dropped it's not as personal as you think."
 - "Be open minded."

Chi Omega- Natalie Ingrum

- Hey everyone!! Happy Pan Wednesday!!
- Thank you Zeta Tau Alpha for hosting!!
- We had our Chipotle partial proceeds on Monday and we were so happy to raise money for Make A Wish!!
- We have a sisterhood study session tonight at the house from 5-7pm as we start preparing for finals!
- Tomorrow night is our Formal that will be hosted at the Orlando Museum of Art! We are all super excited!!
- We have been having so much fun participating in Phi Gamma Delta and Delta Sigma Phi's philanthropy weeks!!
- For the Pan Question of the Week, Chi Omega said to put aside your personal feelings and do what is best for the PNM as well as go with your gut!!

Delta Delta- JPAN Bella Presenting for Elise Kimbrough

- Hi everyone! Thank you Zeta for hosting!
- We hosted our Delta House Of Pancakes event last Thursday and it was a huge success! We raised so much money for the kids and loved getting to have everyone at our house to eat pancakes! We also just announced our new Dude for St. Jude, Sigma Chi! We had so much fun participating in GI Theta Chi this past weekend and are looking forward to continuing to fundraise for Phi Gamma Delta's philanthropy competition as well. We

have our Pan Pairing tonight with Delta Zeta and can't wait to have them at our house for some ice cream! We also have our formal tomorrow at The Balcony and can't wait!

- In response to the question this week, girls in my chapter said: To stay true to myself and my values and to remember everyone on the inside is also just as nervous as I am.
- That's all from me, have a great week y'all!

Delta Zeta- Sophia Romano

- Thank you Zeta Tau Alpha for hosting!
- We had our Solar Bear's sisterhood hockey game yesterday which was so much fun!
- We can't wait to support and participate in Zeta Beta Tau's Philanthropy event today!
- We also have our pan pairing event with Tri Delta tonight and we are having an ice cream social!
- Our new members have their retreat this week!
- Next weekend is our Mom's weekend and we are so excited to spend the day with them painting and having brunch!
- Question of the Week: if you were a rho gam (even if you weren't) what is a piece of advice or something you wish you knew going into recruitment
 - Just be yourself and don't stress.
 - Hydrate lol you'll definitely need to keep your energy.
 - It's going to be a long process but it's totally worth it in the end.
 - Remember your values!! It makes it so much easier to find your home if you follow your values.
- Have great week! :)

Gamma Phi Beta- Madison Marsh

- Hi Everyone!
- Thank you Zeta Tau Alpha for hosting this week!
- I hope everyone is having a great week so far!
- Thank you to everyone that came to our week of Philanthropy events including Crescent Carnival. We had a great time and raised about \$1300 for Girls on the Run!
- We had a great time this past Saturday with our moms! We took them all to SAK comedy club and had a blast!
- We had a great time watching Dirty Dancing at the Alpha Delta Pi house with the Alpha Delta Pi's for our sisterhood pairing this past week!
- We absolutely cannot wait for our formal tonight!
- We also are super excited for our senior week next week! We love our seniors so much and cannot wait to celebrate them!
- In response to last week's question, our sisters said they wish they were told to go into the whole process more open minded, especially when it comes to making new friends. Don't feel pressured to have that "aha" moment or as we say "why gamma phi" moment during recruitment because it doesn't happen for everyone, and don't think that when you run home on Bid Day that you have to feel like you instantly found your home, sometimes it takes longer for others to feel that sense of connection and inclusion that some feel during recruitment itself.
- That's all from me. I hope everyone has a great week!

Kappa Alpha Theta- Grace Golba

- Hi everyone, thank you Zeta Tau Alpha for hosting!
- We are having so much participating in Zeta Beta Tau, Phi Gamma Delta, and Delta Sigma Phi's events.
- We are also excited for Pi Beta Phi's philanthropy event tomorrow and had lots of fun at Gamma Phi Beta's event this past weekend.
- We are super excited for our formal today at The Balcony in downtown Orlando.
- A piece of advice or something that helped me going into recruitment is to go in with an open mind and listen just as much as asking questions to make sure you get all of the information you can.
- That's it from me, hope you all have a great rest of your week!

Kappa Delta- Krista Kennedy

- Thank you Zeta Tau Alpha for hosting!
- We had our last chapter of the semester on Sunday.
- We are looking forward to our sisterhood event next Sunday doing goat yoga!
- We are also looking forward to our panhellenic pairing event on Friday with Pi Beta Phi.
- Question Of The Week: Some sisters responded to my Google form saying: Go into every house with an open mind and to trust the process.

Kappa Kappa Gamma- Hadley Atchinson

- Hi everyone! Thank you so much Zeta Tau Alpha for hosting!
- We had such an amazing time at our Dad's day on Friday at Arcade Monsters and our Mom's Day on Saturday where we went on a self guided tour of the Leu Gardens! It was so fun having our parents at our home away from home!!
- We are getting super excited for our Formal on Friday at Canvas event venue!!
- We have been having lots of sisterhood studies lately as well as a library session yesterday for some of our sisters!
- To answer the question of the week, We wish that we had been told how important it is to be yourself, joining a chapter that aligns with your values, and make your decisions based on the conversations you have and how comfortable you feel
- That's all from me, have an amazing week!!

Pi Beta Phi- Hannah Lewis

- Hi everyone hope everyone has had a great week so far thank you Zeta Tau Alpha for hosting
- This past week we had our formal at Ice Bar on Tuesday which was super fun and cold!
- This week we will be having our partial proceeds at Panda Express today and our Halo Hoops philanthropy event on Thursday. We will also be having our sisterhood pairing with Kappa Delta on Friday to enjoy some pizza and kahoot and make some new friends!

- I asked my chapter the question of the week and my sisters said that trusting the process and remembering that the whole process is about the PNMs, not about you or your chapter
- That's all from me, have a fabulous week!

Zeta Tau Alpha- Jill Cinco

- Hi, everyone! Welcome to the Z!
- We had our beach sisterhood retreat this past Saturday and it was so fun bonding with our sisters through little competitions.
- We are looking forward to our Alpha Xi Delta pairing after pan today, where we'll be painting and eating Chick-fil-A and Crumbl cookie.
- Our answer to the pan question is to not look at Greek rank, know your values, and to know what you want from your sorority whether it be new friendships or opportunities.
- Have a miraculous week!

Attendance

Alpha Delta Pi (14) Alpha Epsilon Phi (5) Alpha Xi Delta (10) Chi Omega (5) Delta Delta Delta (1) Delta Zeta (7) Gamma Phi Beta (1) Kappa Alpha Theta (6) Kappa Delta (10) Kappa Kappa Gamma (7) Pi Beta Phi (1) Zeta Tau Alpha (hosted)

Attendance winner for this week was [ADPI].

The last meeting of the semester will be April 20, 2022, 3:30pm at Kappa Kappa Gamma.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at [4:32pm].

[Alyssa Russo], Vice President of Administration

Approval: []